
Historic Resources Committee 
Minutes of Meeting  

April 9, 2013 
 

Present: Facilitator: Meg Barclay 
Members: Meg Barclay, Mark DeMichele, Elinor Klivans, Judy McGuirk, Beedy Parker 
Alternate: Susan Snead, Pat Skaling  
Volunteers: Rosalee Glass, Ann Sziklas 
Select Board Liaison: Don White 
 
Meg Barclay called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 
 
The minutes of the March 12, 2013 meeting were accepted. 
 
Chair’s Report - There will be a public meeting for chapter 1 of the comprehensive plan on April 11, 
2013 at 5:00 pm 
 
Town Manager - Don White reported that the three big issues for the town are: budget, snow bowl, 
and Camden First Aid Association 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Village Green - no report.  
 
Archives - no report 
 
Harbor Park and Amphitheater - In the near future there will be a celebration for the new 
landmark status of the Library and Amphitheater 
 
Old Business - The budget committee recommended the $1000 request from our committee for 
the Curtis Lighthouse museum project. 
 
New Business - The committee was asked to review Chapter 15 of the comprehensive plan. The 
committee will continue to review the chapter and the additions at the next meeting. 
 
The following additions are recommended: 
 

• The Opera House is now on the National Historic Register and listed as a building in the 
great fire historic district. 

• The name of the meeting room is the Washington Street Conference Room 
• The Camden library and the Amphitheater are now a national landmark 
• Harbor Park was designed by Frederick Law Olmstead and the historic restoration of 

Harbor Park is complete. 
• The Elm Street School, which is in the Chestnut Street Historic District, is rented to the 

Children’s House Montessori School.  
• Future needs include planting trees at the Mountain View Cemetery 

 
The next meeting will be May 14, 2013 
 
Susan Snead - facilitator 
Mark DeMichele - minutes 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:25 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, Elinor Klivans 


